From: " )" < @minez.nl>
Sent: donderdag 13 maart 2014, 19:49

To: " @wur.nl" @wur.nl>; " @ctgb.nl"
@ctgb.nl>; " @ctgb.nl"" < @ctgb.nl>;
" @minlnv.nl" < @minlnv.nl>; " @minlnv.nl" < @minlnv.nl>

Subject: Fw: Working group Implementation EFSA Guidance doc on Bees

Attachments: draft Summary report Workshop GD Bees_commentsNL.doc; NL Actieprogramma
bijengezondheid ENG 20131108.pdf; Actieprogramma_Bijengezondheid_131111.pdf; DOMUS-
#13194213-v3-Actieprogramma_Bijengezondheid.pdf

Beste mensen,

Zie hieronder en aangehecht het NL commentaar op het COM-rapport vd Worshop GD bees, zoals
verstuurd aan de COM collegae.. Hartelijk dank voor jullie inbreng en moeite!

Groet,

Van:
Verzonden: Thursday, March 13, 2014 06:59 PM
Aan: ' @ec.europa.eu' < @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: @ec.europa.eu' < @ec.europa.eu>;
1 @ec.europa.eu' < @ec.europa.eu>;
@ec.europa.eu @ec.europa.eu>; @ec.europa.eu’

@ec.europa.eu>;
Onderwerp: RE: Working group Implementation EFSA Guidance doc on Bees

Dear en colleagues,

A little later than I hoped, please find the NL-comments on the draft summary report of
the Workshop GD Bees of December 2013.

Also, I would like to take the oppportunity to send you our NL Actionprogramme
Beehealth, that is drafted by stakeholders and my ministry and has been discussed in
Parliament last December (English translation). I also include the original Dutch version
of the Actieprogramma Bijengezondheid and the reaction of my minister to the NL
Parliament (in Dutch).

Meanwhile several of the actions have started as (work in) projects. Some funded partly
by government and industry or by government and growers association or government
and NGO's. Others soley by citizeninitiatives or the bee-keepers associations.

This Actionprogramme Beehealth is followed-up by a so-called Bee-Council
('BijenBeraad') that consists of all stakeholders (from Greenpeace and
Nature&Environment, beekeepers, growers associations, bee-citizen-initiatives to the NL
seed-association and ppp-industry. Also Water-Board, regional governments and the
government take part.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me in the matter.

Best regards,

Co-ordinating senior officer
Ministry of Economic Affairs
Directorate General Agriculture
Plant Health

P.O.Box 20401

NL 2500 EK The Hague



The Netherlands

(2] 102e _ Jdf  102e |
e-mail [izEn @minez.nl

Van

10.2.e

)
Verzonden: dinsdag 11 maart 2014 14:03

Aan: [ 0P @ec.europa.eu
CC: [ 102 @ec.europa.eu; [ 07 @ec.europa.eu’

Onderwerp: RE: Working group Implementation EFSA Guidance doc on Bees

Dear [,

for the NL I would like to nominate myself as the delegate coming to the below
mentioned working group meeting on 31 March 2014.

We have a few minor comments on the report of the December workshop, that
you kindly provided. Hope to send those tomorrow.

Looking forward to see you and to taking next steps as concerns the Roadmap
and the GD Bees!

Best regards,

10.2.e

Co-ordinating senior officer
Ministry of Economic Affairs
Directorate General Agriculture
Plant Health

P.O.Box 20401

NL 2500 EK The Hague

The Netherlands

tel

o 02 |

e-mail: [ @minez.nl

Van: [ i@ @ec.europa.eu [mailto: oz @ec.europa.eu]
Verzonden: woensdag 5 maart 2014 11:23

Aan: [ A @ec.europa.eu; I @tukes. fi;

EE @diplomatie.gouv. fryiopEn @um.dk; [FEE @dgadr.pt;
DA @kemi.se; IO @ctgb.nl s @minrol.gov.pl;
[EET @ec.europa.eu; I EE @mccaa.org.mt;

P @mzy.sk; e @sgae.gouv. fr; i EE @minbuza.nl;
e @vaad.gov. VI @gov.mt;

[ @msa.org.mt; [ OEET @ec.europa.eu; [BE @reper-
portugal.be; i @sanita.it; e @minrol.gov.pl;

P @ansvsa.ro; s @ec.europa.eu; [ @dfa.ie;
EE @vaad.gov. v @da.moa.gov.cy i @hse.gsi.gov.uk;
fE @dgav.pt; e @ec.europa.eu; A @gov.si;
e @agriculture.gouv. fr;E e @ages.at;
pesticides.peerreview@efsa.europa.eu; I @ec.europa.eu;

A @asta.etat. lu; e @ec.europa.eu;




D @ec.europa.eu; I @dfa.ie;
PP @ec.europa.eu; [ @hse.gsi.gov.uk;
A @ec.europa.eu; A @ntai.ontsz.hu;
AR @uksup.sk; e @magrama.es; e @minagric.gr;
PPE @hse.gsi.gov. UK e @vatzum. It; peEE @gov.si;
7= @MST.DK; o @hse.gsi.gov.uk; [ @ec.europa.eu;
e @diplomatie.gouv. fr; pEEEIN @agri.ee;
PP @ec.europa.eu; I @nsrz.government.bg;
P @tukes. fi; international@mattilsynet.no;iiorE @sanita.it;
[P @mgszh.gov.hu; s @mmm. fi; e @diplomatie.gouv. fr;
P @tukes. fi; @ @cvuas.bwl.de; KEMi@kemi.se;
e @dfa.ie; o vaad . gov e @jordbruksverket. se;
P @msz.gov. plmmn e @vatzum. Ity e @uksup.sk;
P @gov. SiI A @gov. S @mae.etat. |u;
e @bvl.bund.de; [ @bmel.bund.de; s @mvep. hr;
P EE @madr.ro; P A @ext.ec.europa.eu;
P @lebensministerium.at; i @ec.europa.eu; [ @um.dk;
T @pzh.gov.plm e @kemi.se; PP @da.moa.gov.cy;
PP @nsrz.government.bg; i OEE @ec.europa.eu;
AR @sanita.it; s @minagric.gr e @magrama.es;

P @pest.srs.cz; [ @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de;

P @efsa.europa.eu; A @agriculture.gouv.fr; fEE @minszw.nl;
P @mattilsynet.no; I @ec.europa.eu;
PO @kemi.se; IR @Mps. hr; I @mmediu.ro;
e @mfa.gov.lv; e @magrama.es; e @CTGB.nl;
P @ec.europa.eu; I EE @agriculture.gouv. fr;
PP @ec.europa.eu; [ @pma.agri.ee;
PEE @efsa.europa.eu; A @ec.europa.eu;
PEE @agriculture.gov.ie; pEOEE @agriculture.gouv.fr;
I @minbuza.nl; @ @bmel.bund.de;
e @bmel.bund.de; s @agriculture.gov.ie;
e @land.gov.sk; [ @brue.auswaertiges-amt.de;

P @nsrz.government.bg; o @efsa.europa.eu;
S R @minagric. g e @kemi.se;

P EE @health.fgov.be; G @efsa.europa.eu;

(I @agri.ee; i @msssi.es; [ @vatzum. It
[ @ec.europa.eu; [EE @ec.europa.eu;
D @ec.europa.eu; i @svssr.sk; AN

[ @ec.europa.eu; [ EE @ec.europa.eu;

[P @bvi.bund. de; [N @dfa.ie o @ctgb.nl;
WA @ages. at i e @bmel.bund.de

CC: [ @ec.europa.eu @ec.europa.eu;
A @ec.europa.eu; [ OEE T @ec.europa.eu

Onderwerp: Working group Implementation EFSA Guidance doc on Bees

Dear all,

As a follow up of the workshop on the EFSA Guidance document on the risk assessment of
PPP on bees, we would like to establish a Working Group €“Roadmap/timeline for the
Implementation of the EFSA Guidance Document on Bees€”.

We are pleased to inform you that the first meeting of this Working Group will take place in
Brussels on 31 March 2014.

The objective of this first meeting is to agree on the "roadmap". Subsequent meetings are
foreseen for a smaller Steering group for the implementation. Members of this group would
need to actively contribute to the implementation by e.g. follow the scientific developments



in the area, comment on proposed test protocols and participate in meetings of other
groups/organisations that actively work with development of test methods for honeybees,
bumble bees and solitary bees, with the objective to as soon as possible make it possible to
conduct a complete risk assessment for bees in line with the data requirements.

The official invitations, the agenda and the relevant documents will follow soon.

Meanwhile, we would be grateful if you can nominate the experts who will attend the
working group.

Please be aware that for organisational reasons, we have to restrict participation to one
expert by Member State.

We expects to receive the names of the appointed experts by the 20 March 2014 at the
latest.

Thank you in advance for your kind collaboration.

Kind regards,

10.2.e
Policy Officer

-

European Commission
DG Health and Consumers
Unit E3 - plant protection products

F101 04/50
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

I @ec.europa.eu

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de
geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband
houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not
the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to
inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.

Bezoekt u het kerndepartement van het Ministerie van
Economische Zaken?

Houd er dan rekening mee dat u een geldig

identiteitsbewijs (paspoort, ID-kaart, rijpewijs of rijkspas) dient

te tonen. Indien u bij de receptie geen geldig identiteitsbewijs

kunt tonen, wordt u geen toegang verleend. Legitimatiebewijzen

en toegangspassen van andere organisaties worden niet geaccepteerd.






